50,000 Watts WEBAM

DEEP SOUTH BROADCASTING COMPANY

740 KilOCYCleS Montgomery 2, Alabama

W. J. BRENNAN

TELEPHONE 2-3851
GENERAL MANAGER

November 7, 1953

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Mr. Geary:

Thank you very much for your reception report
of October 31, 1953 on our Test Programs of August 25, 1953
and October 31, 1953. Your reports were complete and
accurate.

Our Chief Engineer, Cyril G. Brennan, and all
the staff have been busy getting ready for regular operation
which we expect will begin late this month. Our normal
operation will be daytime only.

You might be interested to know that we
designed and built our own 50 kw transmitter and that we
use the tallest tower in Alabama for transmission... 751 feet.
We also have a 463 foot tower as we are slightly directional
in order to protect WSB, Atlanta, Georgia which is on 750 Kc.

Sincerely yours,

W& J. Brennan



